

Application for President of the Regional Chamber of the Congress

Ladies and Gentlemen,
dear friends!

For more than 20 years, I have been committed to the concerns and interests of regions and municipalities in many different fields of responsibility at local and regional political level. Since 2014, I have been a member of the Congress, first as Substitute and since 2016 as Representative.



At the beginning of the most recent Congress period in 2018, you placed great trust in me and elected me Vice-President of the Regional Chamber of the Congress. On 31 October 2019 I was appointed by the Bureau of the Congress as Co-Rapporteur on the Charter and Rules and Procedures and on 17 December 2019 I was appointed as Co-Rapporteur on the Credentials of New Members and Appointment Procedures.

I have been trying very hard to carry out all these tasks in close coordination with my colleagues in the Bureau, my respective co-rapporteurs and the staff in the Congress Secretariat and to represent the interests of the Congress and its members in the best possible way.

I would now like to apply for the position of President of the Regional Chamber of the Congress and, as you can see from my curriculum vitae, I would like to bring my many years of political experience from local as well as regional, European and international practice to this task.

I hope for your support and thank you in advance for your confidence.

Bregenz, 15/03/2021

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Sonderegger', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Mag. Harald Sonderegger
President of the Regional Parliament of Vorarlberg

Curriculum Vitae

Sonderegger Harald, Mag. iur.

President of the Regional Parliament of Vorarlberg

Born 19.02.1964

Married, 3 children

Contact

Vorarlberger Landtag, Römerstraße 15, 6901 Bregenz, Austria
T: 00435574-511-30000 E: harald.sonderegger@vorarlberg.at

Education

1992 Studies of Law at the Universities Innsbruck and Vienna (degree)
1983/1984 Exchange student in New Mexico, USA
1983 Post-A-degree course at the Commercial Academy Feldkirch (degree)
1982 A-degree at the Federal Gymnasium and Federal Technical
Gymnasium at Bludenz

Professional career

since 15.10.2014 President of Regional Parliament of Vorarlberg and
President of the Committee for European affairs of the Regional
Parliament of Vorarlberg

European functions:

Since 06/2018 Member of the Standing Committee of CALRE
Since 10/2016 Head of the Austrian delegation in the Congress
Since 10/2016 Member of the Congress
Since 01/2015 Deputy member in the CoR and deputy member in the ECON and
CIVEX commission
Since 12/2014 Deputy member of the Congress
Since 10/2014 Member of the International Parliamentarian Bodensee Conference

2013 – 2014 Member of the Regional Government of Vorarlberg
(in charge of: culture, building construction and science)

2011 – 2013 President of the Association of Local Authorities of Vorarlberg
2000 – 2011 Vice-president of the Association of Local Authorities of Vorarlberg
1995 – 2013 Mayor of the municipality of Schlins
1993 – 1995 Administrative lawyer at the regional government of Vorarlberg
1993 Stage at the District Court and the Regional Court at Feldkirch

Other functions

(all voluntary) Member of the regional bureau and of the regional executive board of
the Austrian Peoples' Party
Head of the district organisation of the Austrian Peoples' Party
Feldkirch
Vice-president of the Red Cross, Regional Association Vorarlberg,
Austria
President of the board of trustees of the foundation Jupident
Head of the board of the University of Applied Science Vorarlberg Ltd

Hobbies

Sports, travelling, reading

Candidature au poste de Président de la Chambre Régionale du Congrès

Mesdames et Messieurs,
Chers collègues,

Depuis plus de 20 ans, je me suis engagé à défendre les désirs et les intérêts des régions et des municipalités dans de nombreux domaines de responsabilité au niveau politique local et régional. Depuis 2014, je suis membre du Congrès, d'abord comme Suppléant et depuis 2016 comme Représentant.



Au début de la plus récente période du Congrès, en 2018, vous m'avez accordé une grande confiance et m'avez élu Vice-Président de la Chambre des Régions du Congrès. Le 31 octobre 2019, j'ai été nommé par le Bureau du Congrès en tant que co-rapporteur sur la Charte et les Règles et Procédures et le 17 décembre 2019, j'ai été nommé co-rapporteur sur les Vérification des Pouvoirs des nouveaux membres et les Procédures de Nomination.

Je me suis efforcé de mener à bien toutes ces tâches en étroite coordination avec mes collègues du Bureau, mes co-rapporteurs respectifs et le personnel du Secrétariat du Congrès et de représenter au mieux les intérêts du Congrès et de ses membres.

Je voudrais maintenant poser ma candidature au poste de Président de la Chambre des Régions du Congrès et, comme vous pouvez le voir sur mon Curriculum Vitae, j'aimerais apporter à cette tâche mes nombreuses années d'expérience politique, tant au niveau local que régional, Européen et international.

J'espère pouvoir compter sur votre soutien et vous remercie par avance de votre confiance.

Bregenz, 15/03/2021

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Sonderegger', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Mag. Harald Sonderegger
Président du Parlement Régional de Vorarlberg

Curriculum Vitae

Sonderegger Harald, Mag. iur.

Président du Parlement Régional du Vorarlberg

Né 19.02.1964

Marié, 3 enfants

Contact

Vorarlberger Landtag, Römerstraße 15, 6901 Bregenz, Austria

T: 00435574-511-30000 E: harald.sonderegger@vorarlberg.at

Education

1992

Etudes de droit aux universités d'Innsbruck et de Vienne (Diplôme)

1983/1984

Étudiant en échange au Nouveau-Mexique, États-Unis

1983

Cours post-universitaire à l'Académie de commerce de Feldkirch (Diplôme)

1982

Diplôme au Gymnase fédéral et au Gymnase technique fédéral de Bludenz

Carrière professionnelle

Depuis 15.10.2014

Président du Parlement Régional du Vorarlberg et

Président de la Commission des affaires européennes du Parlement régional du Vorarlberg

Fonctions Européennes:

Depuis 06/2018

Membre du Comité permanent de la CALRE

Depuis 10/2016

Chef de la délégation Autrichienne au Congrès

Depuis 10/2016

Membre du Congrès

Depuis 01/2015

Membre suppléant du CdR et membre suppléant des commissions ECON et CIVEX

Depuis 12/2014

Membre suppléant du Congrès

Depuis 10/2014

Membre de la Conférence parlementaire internationale du Bodensee

2013 – 2014

Membre du gouvernement régional du Vorarlberg
(Responsable : culture, construction et science)

2011 – 2013

Président de l'Association des autorités locales du Vorarlberg

2000 – 2011

Vice-président de l'Association des autorités locales du Vorarlberg

1995 – 2013

Maire de la municipalité de Schllins

1993 – 1995

Juriste administratif au Gouvernement Régional du Vorarlberg

1993

Stage au Tribunal de district et au Tribunal régional de Feldkirch

Autres fonctions

(toutes volontaires)

Membre du Bureau régional et du Bureau exécutif régional du Parti Populaire Autrichien

Chef de l'organisation du district du Parti Populaire Autrichien de Feldkirch

Vice-président de la Croix-Rouge, Association régionale du Vorarlberg, Autriche

Président du conseil d'administration de la fondation Jupident

Chef du conseil d'administration de l'Université des sciences appliquées du Vorarlberg Ltd

Loisirs

Sports, voyages, lecture

Bewerbung als Präsident der Regionalkammer des Kongresses:

Sehr geehrte Damen und Herren,
liebe Freunde!

Seit über 20 Jahren engagiere ich mich in den unterschiedlichsten Verantwortungsbereichen auf lokaler und regionaler politischer Ebene für die Anliegen und Interessen der Regionen und Gemeinden und seit 2014 gehöre ich dem Kongress zuerst als Ersatzmitglied und seit 2016 als Vollmitglied an.



Zu Beginn der letzten Kongressperiode im Jahre 2018 haben Sie mich mit großem Vertrauen ausgestattet und mich zum Vizepräsidenten der Regionalkammer des Kongresses gewählt. Am 31.10.2019 wurde ich vom Präsidium des Kongresses zum Ko-Berichterstatter zur Charter sowie den Rules and Procedures und am 17.12.2019 wurde ich zum Ko-Berichterstatter zu den Credentials der neuen Mitglieder und den Ernennungsverfahren bestellt.

Ich habe mich sehr bemüht, all diese Aufgaben in enger Abstimmung mit den Kolleginnen und Kollegen im Präsidium, meinen jeweiligen Ko-Berichterstatterinnen und den Mitarbeiterinnen und Mitarbeitern im Generalsekretariat wahrzunehmen und dabei die Interessen des Kongresses und seiner Mitglieder bestmöglich zu vertreten.

Gerne möchte ich mich nunmehr für die Funktion als Präsident der Regionalkammer des KGRE bewerben und, wie Sie auch aus meinem Lebenslauf entnehmen können, meine langjährigen politischen Erfahrungen sowohl aus der kommunalen wie auch der regionalen und internationalen Praxis in diese Aufgabe einbringen.

Ich hoffe auf ihre Unterstützung und bedanke mich schon vorab für Ihr Vertrauen.

Bregenz, 15/03/2021

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Sonderegger', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Mag. Harald Sonderegger
Präsident des Vorarlberger Landtags

Curriculum Vitae

Sonderegger Harald, Mag. jur.
Präsident des Vorarlberger Landtags
geb. 19.02.1964
verheiratet, drei Kinder

Kontakt Vorarlberger Landtag, Römerstraße 15, 6901 Bregenz, Austria
T: 00435574-511-30000 E: harald.sonderegger@vorarlberg.at

Ausbildung

1992 Studium der Rechtswissenschaften an den Universitäten
Innsbruck und Wien (Abschluss)
1983/1984 Austauschschüler in New Mexico, USA
1983 Abiturientenlehrgang Handelsakademie Feldkirch (Abschluss)
1982 Matura am Bundesgymnasium und Bundesrealgymnasium
Bludenz

Berufslaufbahn

seit 15.10.2014 Präsident des Vorarlberger Landtags und
Vorsitzender des Europaausschusses des Vorarlberger Landtags

Europäische Funktionen:

seit 06/2018 Mitglied im Standing Committee der CALRE
seit 10/2016 Leiter der österr. Delegation im KGRE
seit 10/2016 Mitglied im KGRE
seit 01/2015 Ersatzmitglied im AdR und stellvertretendes Mitglied in den
Fachkommissionen ECON und CIVEX
seit 12/2014 Ersatzmitglied im KGRE
seit 10/2014 Mitglied Internationale Parlamentarischen Bodensee-Konferenz

2013 – 2014 Mitglied der Vorarlberger Landesregierung
(Ressorts: Kultur, Hochbau und Wissenschaft)
2011 – 2013 Präsident des Vorarlberger Gemeindeverbands
2000 – 2011 Vizepräsident des Vorarlberger Gemeindeverbands
1995 – 2013 Bürgermeister der Gemeinde Schlins
1993 – 1995 Verwaltungsjurist beim Amt der Vorarlberger Landesregierung
1993 Gerichtspraxis beim Bezirks- und Landesgericht Feldkirch

Weitere Funktionen

(alle ehrenamtlich)
VP-Landesparteipräsidium und Landesparteivorstand Vorarlberg
VP-Bezirksparteiobmann Feldkirch
Vizepräsident Rotes Kreuz, Landesverband Vorarlberg, Österreich
Präsident Kuratorium Stiftung Jupident
Aufsichtsratsvorsitzender Fachhochschule Vorarlberg GmbH

Freizeit

Sport, Reisen, Lesen